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POLICY !SSUE A

(Notation Vote)

August 30, 1983 SLCY-83-27R3
For: The Commission
From: James A. Fitzgerald
Assistant General Counsel
Subject: FUPTHER RESPONSE TO FOIA APPEAL E3-A-1C
(DEVINE)
Discussion: In response toc a Freeccm of Tnforration

Act (FOIA) appeal submitted by the
Government Accountability Proiect (GAP),
the Commission recently approved the
release of the Office cf Investigations
(0I) report on allegations regarcing th
presence cf Bechtel at the Zimmer
Nuclear Power Station prior to November
1982. See SECY-B83-298 for incoming
correspondence and initial respornse. Ol
has now collecied andé reviewecd the
background documentation assccizted with
that report andfTecommends
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Ricnard A, Parrish, GC
X-43224
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this response. The documents proposed
for release at this time are listed in
the appendix to the attached draft
response. |

b
Copies of the
documents proposed fOr release are
available in OGC for your review.
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Recommendation: ‘
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~James A. Fitzgerald
“Assistant Gereral Counsel

Attachment:
Draft Response, Chilk
to Devine

Commissioners' comments or consent should be provided directly

to the Cffice of the Secretary by c.o.b. Wednesday, September 14,

1983.

Commission Staff Office comments, if any, should be submitted
to the Commissioners NLT Wednescday, September 7, 1983, with an
information copy to the Office of the Secretary. 1If the paper
i# of such a nature that it requires additional time for
analytical review and comment, the Commiesicners and the
Secretariat should be apprised of when comments may be
expected.
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